

Western CEF Funding Sub-Committee

Venue: Main Hall - Burton Salmon Village Hall

Date: Tuesday, 26 June 2018

Time: 6.30 pm

To: Roy Wilson (Chair), Jenny Mitchell, David Nicklin, Jenny Prescott and Rita Stephenson

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

A copy of the Register of Interest for each Selby District Councillor is available for inspection at www.selby.gov.uk.

Board members should declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest in any item of business on this agenda which is not (in the case of Selby District Councillors) already entered in their Register of Interests.

Board members should leave the meeting and take no part in the consideration, discussion or vote on any matter in which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Board members should also declare any other interests. Having made the declaration, provided the other interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest, the member may stay in the meeting, speak and vote on that item of business.

If in doubt, Board members are advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer.

3. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 2)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the previous Funding Sub-Committee held on 20 March 2018.

4. FUNDING FRAMEWORK (Pages 3 - 6)

To note the Funding Framework against which funding applications will be considered.

5. FUNDING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

To consider funding applications received.

- 5.1 FAIRBURN CHURCH HALL, 'ACCESSIBLE TOILET FUNDING/UPGRADE TO EXISTING FACILITIES', £1,000 (Pages 7 - 16)**
- 5.2 FAIRBURN CRICKET CLUB, 'SAFETY NETTING TO SURROUND CHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND', £1,250 (Pages 17 - 32)**
- 5.3 SHERBURN COMMUNITY GYMNASTICS CLUB LTD, 'GYMNASTICS APPARATUS', £972 (Pages 33 - 54)**

G. Marshall

Gillian Marshall
Solicitor to the Council

For enquires relating to this agenda, please contact Victoria Foreman on vforeman@selby.gov.uk 01757 292046.